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CEFICh OF THL PrFyidENT Mareh 9, 1357

Dear Mr. Smith:

Iz reply to your letter of March 1, 1667, I regret that

two instances of pon-ccmgliiance witk Atozic Energy
mszissior requirenments were foucd by yeur inspector My,

oxth during his inspecticon of our redicisotope

Wise, Caairman of the: Juniversity’s Isoltope

L)
Comzlittee, alvises trat the excessive reiiation dose
rate thet was found t¢ exist in Facm 165 of the Engi-
ceerirg Builliing was in & stock rocr on the sther side
¢l the wall frou a restrictel iscicpe storzge arcs,
Since Room 165 is entered only tc store or remove stock
itens, it wes overlotkel furing refistic: surveys. The
source ¢f rallstion wvas ;luced iz asdditicns)l shielding
Bt the Sire of the ingraation, Tais lowsred the
saiistica to & permicsible level., Rooa 156 will be
*arnlariy sonitored in tre future.
“he Cisposal of ax excessive guastity of ¢tritiun on
Tetruary 14, 1657, was az oversigat of tae regulstions
voeich we regret. A carelul check cf the permitted
exounts will de made belcre each buriel in the future.
Coe University is sincere.y icterested i thes safely ¢f
cus stutents ansd facully, &nd every effcxt wlill be cade
+o comply with the regulsiions of the Atcxmic Energy

co=nission.

RIGINA,
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